
HISTORIC ENTRANCE TO  
RED FEATHER LAKES 1928 

Designated by Red Feather Historical Society

The entrance and clubhouse to Red Feather Lakes were built in 1928 when hopes 

were high for the success of the recreational community.  The building was 

demolished for salvage for World War 2 in the 1940’s.  The entrance gate house 

was moved to Alpine Lodge where it still stands.


